
       

 

Georgia Mountains Workforce 

Development Board 

 
Meeting Notice 

 
TO:  Georgia Mountains Workforce Development Board  

FROM: Tonya Powers, Board Chair 

DATE: July 3, 2024 

 

The Georgia Mountains Workforce Development Board (GMWDB) will hold its regularly 

scheduled meeting on Thursday, July 25, 2024, at 4:00 p.m. 

The meeting will be held at Reflections at Lake Toccoa, 201 Black Mountain Road, Toccoa, GA 

30577.  

Please RSVP no later than July 18, 2024, by contacting Diane Jackson at djackson@gmrc.ga.gov or 

call 770-538-2720. 

 

Workforce Boards can now meet telephonically. However, we would like to encourage members to 

attend in person.  If attending virtually,  we do still ask that you RSVP. Please use the Zoom link 

below to attend the meeting.    

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/6204763444?pwd=QUt6VldTaXhqU2Z1WmhhMTVKZHQvUT09&omn=81266704365  

Meeting ID: 620 476 3444 

Passcode: 1856 

One tap mobile 

+13092053325,,6204763444# US  
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